# TOWN OF GROTON SELECT BOARD MEETING March 15, 2022

# In Attendance: John Rescigno, Tony Albert, and Sara Smith (Administrative Assistant) Absent: Ron Madan

### **Audience Members Present**

John called the meeting to order at 7:02pm.

### MINUTE APPROVAL

John motioned to approve the Work Session Meeting minutes of March 1, 2022 as written, Tony 2nd, so voted. John motioned to approve the Non-Public Work Session Meeting minutes of March 1, 2022 as written, Tony 2nd, so voted.

John motioned to approve the Select Board Meeting minutes of March 1, 2022 as written, Tony 2nd, so voted. John motioned to approve the Work Session Meeting minutes of March 8, 2022 as written, Tony 2nd, so voted. John motioned to approve the Non-Public Work Session Meeting minutes of March 8, 2022 as written, Tony 2nd, so voted.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

# Amended Building Permit- Map 8 Lot 2-1

The owners of SBA Towers II LLC submitted a building permit that was approved at the last meeting for three antennas for the tower for Dish Network. The noticed after it was approved that there were some mistakes on the permit that needed to be fixed. This is actually for the Tower for T-Mobile and it is for installing six antennas and associated equipment, no change to tower height or size. The plans they provided for the last meeting were correct but the permit was not accurate so they updated the permit to have the correct information on file. John motioned to sign the amended building permit for Map 8 Lot 2-1, Tony 2nd, so voted.

# Intent to Cut Map 2 Lot 96

The owner submitted an intent for Map 2 Lot 96 for property located on North Groton Road. This is about a .49acre cut. No bond is needed. John motioned to sign intent to cut for Map 2 Lot 96, Tony 2nd, so voted.

# Addendum to Groton Ambulance and Fire Agreement with Hebron

Hebron sent over an addendum to the Groton Ambulance and Fire Agreement which states that Forest fire billing is excluded from the agreement and will be billed according to NH RSA 227-L:22. John motioned to sign the addendum to the Groton Ambulance and Fire Agreement with Hebron, Tony 2<sup>nd</sup>, so voted.

# All Veterans Credit

The Town received an application for the All-Veterans Tax Credit for the owner of Map 6 Lot 6. There were no questions. John motioned to approve the All-Veterans Tax Credit for Map 6 Lot 6, Tony 2nd, so voted.

# DOT Letter and Road Inventory Form

The DOT sent the yearly letter which requires a letter regarding federal funding, the road inventory form if any roads were added or changed and the list of town officials and hours to update if any changes. Sara drafted the letter stating that the Town did not receive \$750,000.00 or more in federal funds. She also filled out the road inventory form to add Vignone Hill Lane and Old Fields Road since they are not on the DOT Map. There were no

changes to the town officials and hours. John motioned to sign the DOT Letter and Road Inventory Form, Tony 2nd, so voted.

#### Request to borrow chairs/tables

Erik Ljundgren requested to borrow 6 tables and 50 chairs for April 8, 2022 through April 9, 2022. The Select Board approved this request.

#### **DEPARTMENT ITEMS:**

#### Highway Department

Bubba explained that the Select Board signed the form to order the backhoe. It should be here around September or October.

### **QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS:**

There were no questions or comments from the audience.

Having no other business to conduct, John motioned to adjourn at 7:12pm, Tony 2nd, so voted.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sara Smith Administrative Assistant